
Dorota Richards 

Subject: FW: O'Regan's Quarry Products Ltd. WO255-02 

From: jim [mailto:iim@ocallaghanmoran.com~ 
Sent: 25 July 2012 10:47 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Subject: Additional Information WO255-02 

Eva, 

Further to our phone conversation, waste activates have not yet started at the site. I would appreciate if you could let 
me know if the three year period, within which waste activities must begin before the licence expires, applies from the 
date the current licence (WO255-01) was issued, or from the date of issue of the revised licence (WO255-02). 

Regards, 

Jim O'Callaghan 

O'Callaghan Moran & Associates 
Environmental & Hydrogeological Consultants 

Tel: 021 4321521 
Fax: 021 4321522 
Email: jim@ocallaqhanmoran.com 
Web: httD://www.ocallaqhanmoran.com 

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the 
sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of the company. Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to 
ensure no viruses are present in this email, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by 
this email. 

Please Consider the Environment. Think Before You Print. Thank You 

This einail has been scanned by the Symaiitec Einail Security.cloud service. 
For more iiifonnatioii please visit littp://www.symanteccloud.com 
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